
RESOLUTION NO . ..3.M

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF GASOLINE TO
REPLENISH THE CITytS FUEL TANKS.

WHEREAS. the City staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit nAn; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS. interested parties. if any, have had an opportunity

to be heard on the subject.

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached

hereto as Exhibit ItA II
, with the recommendation(s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 2nd day of ~A=p~r~i~l~ ~__,

1984, and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRIE, Mayor

ATTEST:
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..
CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
March 26, 1984
DATE

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MAYOR ~~D CITY COUNCIL

RAY SHORTEN, ACCO~TING DIRECTOR

PURCHASE OF GASOLI~E

The city gas tanks are running low. I request approval to
purchase 3,500 gallons of unleaded regular gasoline to
replenish them. Latest vendor quoted prices will be provided
at the Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize purchase of 3,500 gallons of unleaded regular
gasoline per lowest quoted price provided for Council at
April 2, 1984 Council meeting.

rs:vr

EXHIBIT "A"


